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I 
RETURN BIDS TO:  
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À : 
 
Public Safety Canada 
Contracting and Procurement Section 
340 Laurier Avenue West, 
1st Floor Mailroom – MARKED URGENT 
Ottawa ON  K1A 0P8 
Attention: Rachel Hull 
 
 
 
Questions and Answers #6 
Questions et réponses no 6 
 
Offer to:  Public Safety Canada 
 
We hereby offer to provide to Canada, as represented by the Minister of Public 
Safety and Emergency Preparedness Canada, in accordance with the terms and 
conditions set out herein or attached hereto, the goods, services, and 
construction detailed herein and on any attached sheets. 
 
Offre au: Sécurité publique Canada 
 
Nous offrons par la présente de fournier au Canada, représenté par le ministre 
des Sécurité publique et Protection civile Canada, aux conditions énoncées ou 
incluses par référence  
dans la présente et aux annexes ci-jointes, les biens, services 
 et construction énumérés ici et sur toute feuille ci-annexée. 
 

 
 
Comments – Commentaires: 
 
 
 
BIDDERS WHO HAVE THEIR PROPOSALS HAND 
DELIVERED TO THE MAILROOM MUST WAIT TO HAVE 
THEIR PROPOSALS TIME AND DATE STAMPED. 
 
LES SOUMISSIONNAIRES QUI LIVRENT LEURS 
PROPOSITIONS EN MAINS PROPRES À LA SALLE DU 
COURRIER DOIVENT ATTENDRE QUE LEURS 
PROPOSITIONS SOIENT HORODATÉES. 
 
 
Instructions:  See Herein 
Instructions: Voir aux présentes 
 
 

Issuing Office – Bureau de distribution 
Public Safety Canada 
Contracting and Procurement Section 
269 Laurier Avenue West 
Ottawa ON  K1A 0P8 
 

Title – Sujet  
Television Channel Services  
Solicitation No. – No de l’invitation 
201704367 

Date 
2017-09-11 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend 
fin 
At – à 2:00 p.m. 
On – le 2017-09-15 
 

Time Zone 
Fuseau horaire 
 
Eastern Daylight Time (EDT) 

Delivery Required – Livraison exigée 
See Herein 
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à: 
Rachel Hull 
Telephone No. – No de telephone 
(613) 949-1048 

FAX No. – No de FAX 
(613) 954-1871 

Destination – of Goods, Services and Construction: 
Destination – des biens, services et construction: 
 
Public Safety Canada 
269 Laurier Avenue West 
Ottawa ON  K1A 0P8 
 
Security – Sécurité 
 
There are no security requirements. 
  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address 
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Telephone No. – No de telephone    
Facsimile No. – No de télécopieur 
Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm 
(type or print)   
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom due fournisseur/ 
de l’entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d’imprimerie) 
 
 
 
________________________________________________________ 
Signature     Date 
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Question 1 
For the cabling work that would need to be done at the three buildings are we able to perform this work 
after hours with an escort provided if required or does the work have to be done during normal working 
hours (9 to 5)? 
 
Answer 1 
Some of the work to be performed under the contract would be in areas that are under the management 
of the building owners and as such, the Contractor would have to coordinate with the building owner.  
 
Any work that is to be performed in Public Safety’s leased space may be performed during regular 
business hours. However, if the work will be disruptive to employees due to noise, overhead wiring, etc., 
afterhours work will need to occur during evenings, overnights or weekends as necessary. The exact 
work schedule and times of work will be negotiated with the successful supplier; however, suppliers 
should be prepared to work regular business hours, evenings, overnights and weekends.  
 
Bidders should also note that any work occurring within Public Safety’s leased space will require a guard 
escort, provided by Public Safety Canada. 
 
 
Question 2 
For the Boardrooms can you provide answers to the following: 
 

a) How many boardrooms are there throughout the 3 buildings and where are they located? 
b) What system is in each boardroom and what inputs does it support? 
c) How many simultaneous channels are desired in each boardroom? 

 
 
Answer 2 
The only boardroom at Public Safety that has a requirement for simultaneous channels is the Triple C 
Boardroom on the 18th floor at 269 Laurier Avenue, West.  
 
 
Question 3 
Is there flexibility in terms of the requirements of an onsite PM. Our standard procedure is that we do not 
have an onsite PM for implementations and instead use a variety of resources such as the Installation 
team onsite, Sales Operations and the Account Manager to a certain extent.  We would not be able to 
provide the ongoing monthly meeting support onsite as requested.  Is PS open to a much scaled back 
version of what they are asking for or is this a must have? 
 
Answer 3 
The requirement for monthly meetings has been removed. Please see amendment # 7. 
 
 
 
Question 4 
In speaking to my legal team that reviewed the above RFP they noted that the clause related to the 
Limitation of Liability for Satellite Services is not currently part of the RFP document and in order for us to 
submit a bid we would require this clause added in.  Is it possible to have the following clause added in? 
 
Limitation of Liability for Satellite Services (N0008C) (https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-
guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual/5/N/N0008C/3 
 
Lastly with the delay in being able to get answers on some of the questions submitted last week due to 
the contracting authority on the bid leaving we would like to request one last extension of the closing of 
the bid please.  Is it possible to extend the bids closing to September 15, 2017 from the current date of 
September 6, 2017. 
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Answer 4 
Under the Treasury Board Policy on Decision Making in Limiting Contractor Liability in Crown 
Procurement Contracts, Public Safety Canada has no authority to limit a contract’s liability under a 
contract. As such, Public Safety will not incorporate clause N0008 into the Resulting Contract Clauses. 
Bidders should review section 24 of the 2035 General Conditions that are incorporated into the Resulting 
Contract Clauses that address issues of liability under the resulting contract. 


